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Memorandum No: 24-066
Date: April 12, 2024
To: Honorable Mayor, Vice Mayor, and Commissioners

From: Greg Chavarria, City Manager VY

Greg Chavarria (Apr 12,2024 11:45 EDT)

Re: 2024 Annual Hurricane Expo

On behalf of Fort Lauderdale Fire Rescue and Emergency Management, Fire Rescue
Chief Stephen Gollan cordially invites you to the Annual Hurricane Expo, June 1, 2024,
the Museum of Discovery and Science.

This year’s expo theme is Eye of the Storm: Hurricane Science, Mitigation and
Preparedness. We will have multiple activities for our community and visitors to
participate in ranging from various weather presentations and demonstrations by
hurricane experts, kids’ zone, weather science demonstrations, emergency vehicle
"touch a truck", and meet and greets with South Florida first responders. The expo also
provides free museum admission to the public.

The planning stages are set to take place during the month of April. If you would like to
participate in the expo and provide any opening remarks to our community and visitors,
please contact Fort Lauderdale Fire Rescue Assistant Fire Chief/Emergency Manager

Jermaine Frazier at jfrazier@fortlauderdale.gov.
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